
 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                             PHONE: 352-360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                   FAX: 352-360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2019 
6:00PM 

 
I. INVOCATION:   

 
II. ROLL CALL:   

 
III. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:  Approve regular Planning and Zoning Board 

meeting minutes from August 15, 2019. Approve Planning and Zoning Workshop meeting 
minutes from August 15, 2019. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

 A. International Car Wash (Alt Keys 1170621 & 1699754) 
 

Wicks Engineering submitted a new Site Plan application for a 3,200 square foot car wash 
facility on behalf of registered property owner. Existing zoning is C-2 General 
Commercial with a future land use of Commercial High Intensity. 
 

B. Ordinance 2019-008 of the City Commission Annexing City of Fruitland Park Soccer    
     Field 
 

   An Ordinance 2019-008 of the City of Fruitland Park Annexing approximately 6.69 +/- 
   acres of land generally located west of U.S. Hwy 441, on the north side of Shiloh Street, 
   and west of Dixie Avenue 
 
 C. Ordinance 2019-007 Rezoning City of Fruitland Park Soccer Field (Alt Key 3857646) 
 

 An Ordinance of the City Commission Rezoning approximately 6.69+/- acres owned by 
 the City of Fruitland Park from R-2 to Public Facilities District (PFD); amending the 
 zoning map of the City of Fruitland Park and repealing all Ordinances in conflict 
 herewith. 

 
 
 
 
 

  Board Members:     Others: Greg Beliveau, LPG 
Al Goldberg, Chairman    Tracy Kelley, CDD                                                 
Daniel Dicus                         Kelly Turner, Administrative Assistant 
Fred Collins 
Philip Purlee, Vice Chair 
Walter Birriel 



 
   
Planning & Zoning Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
D. Ordinance 2019-009 correcting a Scrivener’s error in the legal description of Ordinance 
  2007-033 providing for a Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment  

 
  An Ordinance of the City Commission correcting a Scrivener’s error in the legal   
  description of Ordinance 2007-033 which assigned a future land use designation of    
  Institutional; providing for a Small Scale Comp Plan Amendment amending the future land  
  use designation  from Urban to Institutional on the Future Land Use Map of the City of  
  Fruitland Park’s Comprehensive Plan for approximately 6.69+/- acres of property generally 
  located west of U.S. Hwy 441, on the north side of Shiloh Street, and west of Dixie   
  Avenue. 

 
 
BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                             PHONE: 352-360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                   FAX: 352-360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AUGUST 15, 2019 
6:00PM 

 
I. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Meeting called to order at 6:00PM. 

Board member Dicus led the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

II. ROLL CALL: All Board members present. Board member Birriel absent during roll call; arrived 
thereafter. Present CDD Tracy Kelley, LPG Greg Beliveau, and Administrative Assistant Kelly 
Turner. 
 

III. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Board member Purlee made motion to approve 
meeting minutes from July 18, 2019. Second by Board member Collins. Approved 5-0. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

 A. Leesburg Fruit Company, Inc./Holloway Properties Inc. 
 

Wicks Engineering Services, Inc. submitted a rezoning application on behalf of registered 
property owner. The property is currently zoned Commercial Planned Unit Development 
(CPUD) with a current allowed use of a plant nursery. The applicant is requesting rezoning to 
allow for a Mixed Use Planned Unit Development (MUPUD) as shown on the conceptual 
plan. The proposed Zoning and Land Use Designation is intended to facilitate the 
development of a residential community with a commercial and institutional component.  
 
LPG Beliveau gave introduction to Planned Unit Development rezoning application. The pre-
existing Commercial Planned Unit Development (CPUD) was approved for a solar energy 
farm, which is listed as one of the approved uses under the new Mixed Use Planned Unit 
Development. The Future Land Use (FLU) will remain consistent with the FLU map. LPG 
Beliveau gave a brief description of the property jurisdictional boundaries of the 177 acre 
site. The property has northern access off of Urick Street, western access off of County Road 

  Board Members:     Others: Greg Beliveau, LPG 
Al Goldberg, Chairman    Tracy Kelley, CDD                                                 
Daniel Dicus                         Kelly Turner, Administrative Assistant 
Fred Collins 
Philip Purlee, Vice Chair 
Walter Birriel 



Planning and Zoning August 15, 2019 Minutes 
Continued page 2 of 3 

468, and will be connected to Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard for eastern access. Traffic 
studies have been completed to show no degradation to the current levels of service. 
Environmental studies have been completed by Environmental Services, LLC. After staff and 
applicant discussion and revisions, the Master Development Agreement has been completed 
and the conceptual plan has been amended to meet all Comprehensive Plan requirements for 
multiple lot sizes. Commercial uses are proposed as Neighborhood Commercial (C-1) zoning. 
Based on all changes to date, and proposed agreements, staff recommends approval.  
 
Notice of public hearing requirements have been met, with sixty-five (65) letters sent out via 
certified mail. Of these sixty-five (65) mailings, one (1) letter came back undeliverable, and 
there were no notices returned, either opposed or unopposed.  
 
Rick Hartenstein, Wicks Engineering Services, present to represent applicant. Mr. 
Hartenstein stated all residential development is single family, two-story at the most. Mr. 
Hartenstein introduced Dan Tatro, the realtor involved with the project.  
 
Board member Purlee questioned whether a builder has been selected for the development. 
Realtor Tatro responded entitlements are key to establishing a builder for the project. The 
proposed residential lots are 50’ x 125’, 60’ x 125’, and 70’ x 25’ with a 60% Impervious 
Surface Ratio (ISR) and a 1,300 minimum square footage requirement. The developer has not 
maximized on the available density and has left an abundance of open space throughout the 
project. Mr. Hartenstein added the residential density is 3.97 units per acre. 
 
Realtor Tatro raised question about section 9 (d) and (e) of the Master Development 
Agreement pertaining to road maintenance. In his opinion, subsections (d) and (e) contradict 
each other and the applicant would like clarification on this section. 
 
Following Board members’ and public comments, Board member Dicus made motion to 
recommend approval of the rezoning request from Commercial Planned Unit Development 
(CPUD) to allow for a Mixed Use Planned Unit Development for the Leesburg Fruit 
Company, Inc./Holloway Properties, Inc. proposed development. Second by Board member 
Purlee. Approved 5-0. 

 
BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: Board member Purlee referenced the school capacity letter from 
the Lake County School Board and questioned whether the capacity is up to date. LPG Beliveau stated the 
letter is based on impact to capacity from the development as well as current school capacity. The 
calculations are completed by the school board and not by the city. The applicant is required to resubmit 
school concurrency prior to each phase of development. 
 
Board member Collins asked when phase three (3) is anticipated to be completed. LPG Beliveau 
responded this question would need to be answered by the applicant. Realtor Tatro responded the timeline 
depends on contracts which will not be signed until entitlements are completed. 
 
Board member Dicus questioned whether all residential development would consist of single family 
homes or if duplexes or multi-family units are proposed. LPG Beliveau responded proposed residential 
development consists exclusively of single family homes. Board member Dicus inquired whether all 
municipal services have been involved in this project to which LPG Beliveau answered yes. The Site will 
be served by municipal central water and sewer and the police and fire departments have been involved as 
well. 
 



Planning and Zoning August 15, 2019 Minutes 
Continued page 3 of 3  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Eric Jaggers, owner of 33936 County Road 468, Leesburg, approached the 
Board to question what the impact of this development would have on him as a property owner. Mr. 
Jaggers is not opposed to the zoning change, but would like to know the buffer width requirement details 
as he bought the adjacent property for the quiet, rural location and is concerned with additional traffic and 
noise. LPG Beliveau responded there are twenty-five foot (25’) and thirty foot (30’) buffer requirements 
and the property owner may request a copy of the buffer specifics from the Community Development 
Department during business hours.  
 
Nelson Roman, owner of 1012 Atlantic Ave, Fruitland Park, approached the Board and stated his 
subdivision is located across from the northern entrance to the proposed development. Mr. Nelson is 
concerned with how construction traffic will affect his subdivision entrance during Phase I of the 
proposed development. LPG Beliveau stated the traffic analysis was completed for the entire proposed 
development, which takes into account development entrances and how they affect existing roads. The 
developer will have to resubmit a traffic study upon the start of each phase of the proposed development 
and specific phases will be addressed at that time. 
 
Chuck Padgett, owner of 1740 Myrtle Lake Ave, Fruitland Park, and pastor of Trinity Assembly of God, 
located at 200 Urick Street, Fruitland Park, approached the Board. Mr. Padgett stated he is in favor of the 
project but has concerns regarding traffic. He stated there is a dangerous intersection at County Road 468 
and Myrtle Lake Ave and the proposed development would cause extra traffic. Mr. Padgett would like to 
petition for a traffic signal along County Road 468 at the aforementioned intersection to alleviate 
concerns as traffic intensity increases. LPG Beliveau recommended Mr. Padgett attend the following 
Commission meeting to request Commissioners to make a formal request from Lake County for a traffic 
signal warrant study.  
 
Board member Dicus questioned how the city could motivate Lake County to conduct the warrant study.  
 
Board Chair Goldberg responded in the past, Commissioner’s have petitioned Lake County for warrant 
studies on roads located within the city and Lake County makes final determination on whether traffic 
lights are warranted or not based on data from several sources. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Regular meeting adjourned at 6:43PM. (Planning and Zoning Workshop to 
Follow) 
 



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                             PHONE: 352-360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                   FAX: 352-360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WORKSHOP MINUTES 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AUGUST 15, 2019 
Immediately after conclusion of the regular Planning and Zoning Meeting at 6:00PM 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER: Workshop called to order at 6:44PM BY Chairman Goldberg. 

 
II. ROLL CALL: All Board members present. Present CDD Tracy Kelley, City Attorney Anita 

Geraci-Carver, and Administrative Assistant Kelly Turner. 
 

III. CITY BOARDS AND FLORIDA SUNSHINE LAWS: City Attorney Anita Geraci-Carver 
gave overview of the Florida Sunshine Law to include board conduct outside of public 
meetings. The scope of the Sunshine Law applies to the gathering of two or more members of 
the same board to discuss a matter which may come before that board for action. If any 
Sunshine Law is broken, action taken by the board during that meeting is invalid. 
 
CDD Kelley questioned whether individuals may converse with a board member prior to a 
public meeting to which City Attorney Geraci-Carver stated yes, however it must be 
disclosed during the public meeting if the dialogue pertains to a quasi-judicial action. 
 
Board member Dicus questioned whether Board members may “reply all” to emails where all 
members are copied or if they must reply to sender only. City Attorney Geraci-Carver 
responded board members may “reply all” to emails unless two or more members create a 
dialogue discussing a matter which may come before the board for action. It was brought up 
that Planning and Zoning Board members do not have city email addresses. City Attorney 
Geraci-Carver recommended city email addresses be assigned to Board members. 
 
City Attorney Geraci-Carver provided clarification on quasi-judicial actions verses legislative 
decisions. Quasi-judicial actions grant approval based on certain criteria being met and 
legislative decisions set public policies. City Attorney Geraci-Carver promised to provide a 
specific list of both types of actions for future reference. 
 
City Attorney Geraci-Carver gave overview of the Public Records law detailed in Florida 
Statute 119 which gives the public access to all documents involving city business. The 
United States Constitution entitles the public to a right of access to inspect or request copies 
of all documents involving city business unless a statutory exemption exists. 
 

IV. ADJOURNMENT: Workshop adjourned at 7:36PM. 

  Board Members:     Others: Anita Geraci-Carver, City Attorney 
Al Goldberg, Chairman    Tracy Kelley, CDD                                                 
Daniel Dicus                         Kelly Turner, Administrative Assistant 
Fred Collins                                                                       
Philip Purlee, Vice Chair 
Walter Birriel 













































PAINTED STUCCO
METAL LOUVER
PAINTED STUCCO W/REVEALS
STOREFRONT GLAZING
PAINTED CONCRETE COLUMN
PAINTED STUCCO

ROOF:
BERRIDGE STANDING SEAM
SHASTA WHITE

WALLS:
STUCCO PAINTED:

METAL LOUVERS
AND DOORS:
POWDER COATED:

PAINT FACADE
PER ELEVATIONS
UTILIZING PAINT
COLORS SHOWN.

METAL ROOF

METAL LOUVER



 

 

 

 

 
Date: August 28, 2019 

Permit #  

Name:  

Project: Internatinal Car Wash  

Address: 3438 US Hwy 27/441 

Fruitland Park, Fl. 34731 

 

3200 Square foot.  Business: Type of Occupancy. 

 

1. Please show location of the closest hydrant.  

2. Provide fire flow requirments; per NFPA 1; 18.4 minimum fire flow shall be 1500GPM for 

2hours. 

3. All fire department access lane shall be at least 20’ wide. 

 

Any Errors or omissions in these plans/specs shall be made to conform to the Florida Fire 

Life Safety Code. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Daniel Hickey 
 



  1 

CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK 
STAFF REPORT BY LPG URBAN & REGIONAL PLANNERS, INC. 

 
 SITE PLAN 

 
Owner:   Fruitland Park Holdings, LLC 
 
Applicant: Ted Wicks, P.E., Wicks Engineering Services 
 
General Location: West of US 27/441 and north of Dixie Ave. 
 
Number of Acres:   1.7 ± acres  
 
Existing Zoning:   Commercial (C-2) 
 
Existing Land Use:   Highway Commercial 
 
Date:     August 21, 2019 
 
Description of Project 
The owners are seeking approval of the site plan for a 3,200 square foot car wash facility which 
is a single tunnel automatic carwash with no detailing provided.  The facility will house a small 
office for employees only which is not accessible to customers.  Vacuum stations are provided. 
 

 Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Land Use 
North C-2 Commercial High Intensity 
South C-2 Commercial High Intensity 
East C-2 Commercial High Intensity 
West C-2 and R-3A Commercial and Multi-family High Density 

 
 
Assessment 
 
Please be advised that a separate sign permit will be required.   Prior to construction, an 
updated environmental assessment shall be required.    
 
 Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval. 



 
 

ENGINEERS ♦ SURVEYORS ♦ LAND PLANNERS 
902 North Sinclair Avenue  ♦  Tavares, Florida 32778 

Phone: 352.343.8481  ♦  Fax: 352.343.8495 
E-Mail: Info@besandh.com  ♦   www.besandh.com 

Good…Better…BESH! 

 
 
 
 
VIA EMAIL tkelley@fruitlandpark.org  
 
August 13, 2019 
 
Tracy Kelley 
Community Development Director 
City of Fruitland Park 
506 W. Berckman Street 
Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
 
RE: IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH, FRUITLAND PARK, FL, LAKE COUNTY 
 
Dear Ms. Kelley: 
 
Based upon my review of the most recently submitted material, I recommend approval 
of the site plan with the following conditions. 
 

1. The FDOT drainage permit shall be provided to the city prior to construction. 
 
This condition should be met prior to issuance of a building permit. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Brett J. Tobias, P.E. 
btobias@besandh.com 
BJT:am 

http://www.besandh.com/
mailto:tkelley@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:btobias@besandh.com


RESOLUTION 2019-046 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, GRANTING SITE PLAN APPROVAL 
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A CARWASH FACILITY LOCATED ON U.S. 
HIGHWAY 441/27 IN FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR 
CONDITIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the subject property owned by Fruitland Park Holdings, LLC (Parcel Nos. 10-19-
24-000300004200 and 10-19-24-000300006800) consists of 1.7 +/- acres and is zoned General 
Commercial C-2 (the “Property”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the applicant has petitioned for site plan approval to construct a 3,200 square foot 
car wash facility which is a single tunnel automatic carwash with no detailing provided, a small 
office for employees only and vacuum stations; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board and the City Commission of the City of Fruitland 
Park have considered the application in accordance with the procedures for granting Site Plan 
Approval set forth in Chapter 160 of the City of Fruitland Park Land Development Code; 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board on September 19, 2019 recommended approval of 
the Site Plan; 
 
WHEREAS, the City Commission finds that the Site Plan is in compliance with the City’s land 
development regulations. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY 
OF FRUITLAND PARK, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Granting of Site Plan Approval. 
 
Approval of the IC International Carwash Site Plan, a copy of which is attached hereto, for the real 
property described in Exhibit A attached hereto is GRANTED subject to the following conditions: 

• The applicant must comply with the City of Fruitland Park’s non-residential design 
standards. 

 
Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its final adoption by the City 
Commission of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida. 
 
PASSED AND RESOLVED this _____ day of September 2019, by the City Commission of the 
City of Fruitland Park, Florida. 



 
 
 
City of Fruitland Park  
 
 
______________________________ 
Chris Cheshire, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
Esther B. Coulson, City Clerk 
 
 
______________________________ 
 
 
Mayor Cheshire      ____ (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
Vice Mayor Gunter     ____ (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
Commissioner DeGrave ____ (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
Commissioner Mobilian ____ (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
Commissioner Bell     ____ (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
 

 

Approved as to form and legality: 

  
Anita Geraci-Carver, City Attorney 

 





 



From: Lynch, Seth
To: Kelly Turner; Tracy Kelley
Cc: "Beliveau, Greg"; Brett Tobias; Dale Bogle
Subject: RE: City Soccer Field
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 9:45:16 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Kelly,
 
I have no comments for the rezoning.  But we do have concerns about the driveway aprons.  These
need to be improved to meet county standards.
 
Thanks,
Seth
 

SETH LYNCH 
Engineer III

PUBLIC WORKS 
Engineering Division, Development Section 

A P.O. BOX 7800, 350 N. Sinclair Ave, Tavares, FL, 32778
P 352-253-9052 
E slynch@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.

 
 

From: Kelly Turner [mailto:kturner@fruitlandpark.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Tracy Kelley <tkelley@fruitlandpark.org>
Cc: Amy Malone <amalone@besandh.com>; Anita Geraci (anita@agclaw.net) <anita@agclaw.net>;
'Beliveau, Greg' <gregb@lpgurp.com>; Brett Tobias <btobias@besandh.com>; Dale Bogle
<dbogle@fruitlandpark.org>; Dan Hickey <dhickey@fruitlandpark.org>; Donald Gilpin
<dgilpin@fruitlandpark.org>; Duane Booth <duanebooth@besandh.com>; Erik D. Luce
<eluce@fruitlandpark.org>; Gary La Venia <glavenia@fruitlandpark.org>; Idalia Butler
<idalia.butler@secoenergy.com>; Jeff Gerling <jeff@alpha-florida.com>; Jeni Simken
<jsimken@fruitlandpark.org>; Lavalley, Helen C (LavalleyH@lake.k12.fl.us)
<LavalleyH@lake.k12.fl.us>; Lori Davis <ldavis@fruitlandpark.org>; Sheila Kilgore
(sheila@agclaw.net) <sheila@agclaw.net>; sherie@lpgurp.com; Lynch, Seth
<SLynch@lakecountyfl.gov>; Garcia, Tracy <tgarcia@lakecountyfl.gov>; Tracy Kelley
<tkelley@fruitlandpark.org>
Subject: City Soccer Field
 
Good Morning TRC Board Members,
 
Please review the attached application as INFORMAL TRC. Please respond with comments, even if
“no comment”.

mailto:SLynch@lakecountyfl.gov
mailto:kturner@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:tkelley@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:gregb@lpgurp.com
mailto:btobias@besandh.com
mailto:dbogle@fruitlandpark.org
https://www.lakecountyfl.gov/



From: Dale Bogle
To: Kelly Turner; Tracy Kelley
Cc: Amy Malone; Anita Geraci (anita@agclaw.net); "Beliveau, Greg"; Brett Tobias; Dan Hickey; Donald Gilpin; Duane

Booth; Erik D. Luce; Gary La Venia; Idalia Butler; Jeff Gerling; Jeni Simken; Lavalley, Helen C
(LavalleyH@lake.k12.fl.us); Lori Davis; Sheila Kilgore (sheila@agclaw.net); sherie@lpgurp.com;
SLynch@lakecountyfl.gov; Tracy Garcia; Tracy Kelley

Subject: RE: City Soccer Field
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 2:22:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Public Works will look into the County’s concerns.
 

From: Kelly Turner 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Tracy Kelley
Cc: Amy Malone; Anita Geraci (anita@agclaw.net); 'Beliveau, Greg'; Brett Tobias; Dale Bogle; Dan
Hickey; Donald Gilpin; Duane Booth; Erik D. Luce; Gary La Venia; Idalia Butler; Jeff Gerling; Jeni Simken;
Lavalley, Helen C (LavalleyH@lake.k12.fl.us); Lori Davis; Sheila Kilgore (sheila@agclaw.net);
sherie@lpgurp.com; SLynch@lakecountyfl.gov; Tracy Garcia; Tracy Kelley
Subject: City Soccer Field
 
Good Morning TRC Board Members,
 
Please review the attached application as INFORMAL TRC. Please respond with comments, even if
“no comment”.
 
Thank you,
 

 
*Under Florida law, Cf. s. 668..6076, F.S., e-mail addresses are public records. 
If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to the City of Fruitland Park. 
Instead contact the city by telephone or in writing*
 

mailto:dbogle@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:kturner@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:tkelley@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:amalone@besandh.com
mailto:anita@agclaw.net
mailto:gregb@lpgurp.com
mailto:btobias@besandh.com
mailto:dhickey@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:dgilpin@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:duanebooth@besandh.com
mailto:duanebooth@besandh.com
mailto:eluce@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:glavenia@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:idalia.butler@secoenergy.com
mailto:jeff@alpha-florida.com
mailto:jsimken@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:LavalleyH@lake.k12.fl.us
mailto:LavalleyH@lake.k12.fl.us
mailto:ldavis@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:sheila@agclaw.net
mailto:sherie@lpgurp.com
mailto:SLynch@lakecountyfl.gov
mailto:tgarcia@lakecountyfl.gov
mailto:tkelley@fruitlandpark.org











ORDINANCE 2007-033

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN AMENDMENT AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION
FROM "URBAN" TO "INSTITUTIONAL" ON THE FUTURE LAND USE
MAP OF THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK'S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

FOR APPROXIMATELY 6.69± ACRES OF PROPERTY GENERALLY
LOCATED WEST OF U.S. HIGHWAY 441, NORTH OF SHILOH STREET,
AND WEST OF N. DIXIE AVENUE; PROVIDING FOR CONTINGENCIES;
DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO TRANSMIT THE AMENDMENT TO THE
APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER

163, FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, a petition has been received from Peggy Sue Newman as
applicant on behalf of the City of Fruitland Park, as owner,
requesting that real property be assigned a Future Land Use
designation of "Institutional" within the city limits of Fruitland
Park; and

WHEREAS, the required notice of the proposed small-scale
comprehensive plan amendment has been properly published as required
by Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of
Fruitland Park and the Local Planning Agency for the City of Fruitland
Park have reviewed the proposed amendment to the Comprehensive Plan
and have found that the proposed amendment is consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan of the City of Fruitland Park.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Commission of the City
of Fruitland Park, Florida:

Section 1. The approximately 6.69± acres generally
U.S. Highway 441, north of Shiloh Street and west
within the City limits and more particularly described

[See attached Exhibit "A"]

located west of
of Dixie Avenue
as follows:

shall be assigned a land use designation of "Institutional" under the
City of Fruitland Park Comprehensive Plan as depicted on the map
attached hereto as Exhibit "8" and incorporated by reference herein.

Section 2. The land

contingent upon review
Community Affairs.

use
and

designation
approval by

provided in
the Florida

Section 1

Department

is
of



Ordinance 2007-033

Page 2

Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to transmit a copy of
this Ordinance to the Department of Community Affairs for the State of
Florida pursuant to Chapter 163, Florida Statutes.

Section 4. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or

portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or
unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion
shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and
such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of
this Ordinance.

Section 5. The effective date of this plan amendment shall be 31 days

after adoption. If this plan amendment is challenged within 30 days
of adoption, such amendment shall not become effective until the
Department of Community Affairs or the Administration Commission,
respectively, issues a final order determining the adopted plan
amendment to be in compliance.

PASSED AND ORDAINED this ~ day
the City Commission of the City of Fr .

S. RODRICK, CMC, CITY CLERK

Passed First Reading ~ I~ 2LJd7

PassedSecondReadingFd /,;J,;2dCJiJV /

This document is approved as to
and reliance of the City Commission 0
Florida.

Scott

Date

Attorney

200tij, by



L
RE GIS1E R I

3..\,
:. '3;: ':' :': ---\.

---'''11 rf}l~t!



EXHJBJT A

SW ]/4 OF NE ]/4 E OF ZEPHYR LAKE EST A TES SE ]/4 OF NE ]/4 W

OF OLD DIXIE HWY--LESS BEG AT lNTERSECTION OF W R/W LINE OF

OLD DJXIE HWY WJTH N R/W LINE OF SHJLO RD, RUN N 89-4 I -50 W

ALONG N R/W LlNE 563.17 FTTO SE COR OF ZEPHYR LAKE ESTATES,

N 0-39- I8 W ALONG E LINE OF SUB A DJST OF 5 13.29 FT, S

89-4 I-50 E 572.39 FT TO W LINE OF OLD DIXIE HWY, S 0-22-29 W
513.22 FT TO POB--

ORB 705 PG 231 ORB 729 PG 816 ORB ]093 PGS 2463 2465 ORB

3295 PG 284



1 

ORDINANCE 2019-008 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY  COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY  OF FRUITLAND PARK 
FLORIDA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROCEDURE SET FORTH IN SECTION 
171.044, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO INCLUDE WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS 
APPROXIMATELY  6.69 ± ACRES OF LAND GENERALLY LOCATED WEST OF U.S. 
HIGHWAY 441, ON THE NORTH SIDE OF SHILOH STREET, AND WEST OF DIXIE 
AVENUE;  DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER TO PROVIDE CERTIFIED COPIES OF 
THIS ORDINANCE AFTER APPROVAL TO THE CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, 
THE LAKE COUNTY MANAGER AND THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE OF THE STATE 
OF FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR SCRIVENER’S 
ERRORS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, in Ordinance 2007-032 the City Commission approved annexation and rezoning of a parcel 
of real property owned by the City of Fruitland Park; however, the annexation was not recognized by Lake 
County due to an error in the legal description;  
 
WHEREAS, the required notice of the proposed annexation has been properly published and provided to 
the Lake County Board of County Commissioners; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Property is contiguous to the City limits and is reasonably compact.     
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida, 
as follows: 
 
Section 1.   
The following described property consisting of approximately 6.64 acres of land generally located west of 
U.S. Highway 441, north of Shiloh Street and west of Dixie Avenue, contiguous to the City limits, is hereby 
incorporated into and made part of the City of Fruitland Park Florida.  The property is more particularly 
described as follows:   

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:   See Exhibit A attached hereto. 
  
Parcel Alternate Key No. 3857646 
Parcel Id. No. 04-19-24-0001-000-11800 
 
A map of the property is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 
 
Section 2. The City Clerk shall forward a certified copy of this Ordinance to the Clerk of the Circuit 
Court, the County Manager of Lake County, Florida, and the Department of State of Florida within seven 
(7) days after its passage on second and final reading.   
 
Section 3.   If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of competent jurisdiction 
to be void, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and portions of this Ordinance 
shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
Section 4. The property annexed in this Ordinance is subject to the Land Use Plan of the Lake County 
Comprehensive Plan and county zoning regulations until the City adopts the Comprehensive Plan 
Amendments to include the property annexed in the City Comprehensive Plan. 



2 

 
Section 5.  Scrivener’s errors in the legal description may be corrected without a public hearing or 
at public meeting, by re-recording the original ordinance or a certified copy of the ordinance and 
attaching the correct legal description. 
 
Section 6. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage by the City Commission of 
the City of Fruitland Park. 
 
 
PASSED AND ORDAINED in regular session of the City Commission of the City of Fruitland Park, Lake 
County, Florida, this ______ day of ________, 2019. 
 
 
______________________________________   (SEAL) 
Chris Cheshire, Mayor 
City of Fruitland Park, Florida   
 
 
ATTEST:      Approved as to Form: 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Esther Coulson, CMC, City Clerk   Anita Geraci-Carver, City Attorney                                        
   
 
 
 
Commissioner Bell          ______ (Yes), ______ (No), ______ (Abstained), ______ (Absent) 
Commissioner DeGrave         ______ (Yes), ______ (No), ______ (Abstained), ______ (Absent) 
Commissioner Mobilian        ______ (Yes), ______ (No), ______ (Abstained), ______ (Absent) 
Vice Mayor Gunter                ______ (Yes), ______ (No), ______ (Abstained), ______ (Absent) 
Mayor Cheshire                     ______ (Yes), ______ (No), ______ (Abstained), ______ (Absent) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Passed First Reading ___________ 
Passed Second Reading___________ 

        



EXHIBIT “A” 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

THAT PART OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, 
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF 
OLD DIXIE HIGHWAY WITH THE NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF 
SHILOH ROAD SAID POINT BEING A CONCRETE MONUMENT LABELED 
RLS—1571 AND RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 41’50” WEST ALONG THE 
NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF SHILOH ROAD 563.17 FEET TO A 
CONCRETE MONUMENT LABELED RLS—1571, SAID POINT BEING AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF ZEPHYR LAKE ESTATES, A SUBDIVISION 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 24, PAGE 3, IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 39’18” WEST ALONG 
THE EAST LINE OF ZEPHYR LAKE ESTATES 513.29 FEET TO AN IRON PIN 
LABELED LB—707; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 41’50” EAST 572.39 FEET 
TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF OLD DIXIE HIGHWAY SAID POINT 
BEING AN IRON PIN LABELED LB—707; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 
22’29” WEST ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF OLD DIXIE 
HIGHWAY 513.22 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 



↓
Site Location

kturner
Rectangle

kturner
Rectangle

kturner
Oval



ORDINANCE 2019-007  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, 
FLORIDA, REZONING APPROXIMATELY 6.69 + ACRES OF PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK FROM R-2 TO PUBLIC FACILITIES DISTRICT 
WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF FRUITLAND PARK; DIRECTING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND SCRIVENER’S ERRORS; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, a petition has been submitted by the City of Fruitland Park as Owner, requesting that 
approximately 6.69+/- acres of real property generally located west of Dixie Avenue and north of 
Shiloh Street (the “Property”) be rezoned from R-2 to Public Facilities District within the city 
limits of Fruitland Park; and  
 
WHEREAS, the property has a future land use designation of Institutional as shown on the City 
of Fruitland Park’s Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed zoning is consistent with the future land use designation. 
 
WHEREAS, the required notice of the proposed rezoning has been properly provided; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Commission reviewed said petition, the recommendations of the Planning 
and Zoning Board, staff report and any comments, favorable or unfavorable, from the public and 
surrounding property owners at a public hearing duly advertised; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Fruitland 
Park, Florida, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Rezoning. 
That the zoning classification of the following described property, being situated in the City of 
Fruitland Park, Florida, shall be hereafter be designated as Public Facilities District as defined in 
the Fruitland Park Land Development Regulations. The property is more particularly depicted in 
Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein and more particularly described as: 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
THAT PART OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 19 
SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: BEGIN AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE 
OF OLD DIXIE HIGHWAY WITH THE NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF SHILOH 
ROAD SAID POINT BEING A CONCRETE MONUMENT LABELED RLS—1571 AND RUN 
NORTH 89 DEGREES 41’50” WEST ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF 
SHILOH ROAD 563.17 FEET TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT LABELED RLS—1571, SAID 
POINT BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF ZEPHYR LAKE ESTATES, A 
SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 24, PAGE 3, IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 39’18” WEST ALONG THE 
EAST LINE OF ZEPHYR LAKE ESTATES 513.29 FEET TO AN IRON PIN LABELED LB—



707; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 41’50” EAST 572.39 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST 
LINE OF OLD DIXIE HIGHWAY SAID POINT BEING AN IRON PIN LABELED LB—707; 
THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 22’29” WEST ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT—OF—WAY 
LINE OF OLD DIXIE HIGHWAY 513.22 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

.  
Parcel Alternate Key No. 3857646 
Parcel Id. No. 04-19-24-0001-000-11800 
 
Containing approximately 6.69 +/- acres, more or less.  

Section 2. Zoning Classification. 
That the Property shall be designated as Public Facilities District in accordance with Land 
Development Code of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida. 
 
Section 3. Consistent with Comprehensive Plan. 
That the zoning classification is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Fruitland 
Park, Florida. 
 
Section 4. Official Zoning Map. 
That the City Manager, or designee, is hereby directed to amend, alter, and implement the official 
zoning maps of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida to include said designation consistent with this 
Ordinance. 
 
Section 5.   Severability.  
If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to 
be void, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and portions of this 
Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
Section 6. Scrivener’s Errors.   
Scrivener’s errors in the legal description may be corrected without a public hearing or at public 
meeting, by re-recording the original ordinance or a certified copy of the ordinance and attaching 
the correct legal description. 
 
Section 7. Conflict.  
That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 8. Effective Date. 
This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its approval and adoption by the City 
Commission of the City of Fruitland Park. 
 
 
PASSED AND ORDAINED in regular session of the City Commission of the City of Fruitland 
Park, Lake County, Florida, this ______ day of ________, 2019. 
 
______________________________________ 
Chris Cheshire, Mayor 
City of Fruitland Park, Florida   



 
Attest:       Approved as to form and legality: 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Esther B. Coulson, City Clerk   Anita Geraci-Carver, City Attorney 

 

Vice Mayor Gunter    (Yes),   (No),   (Abstained),   (Absent) 
Commissioner Bell    (Yes),   (No),   (Abstained),   (Absent) 
Commissioner DeGrave   (Yes),   (No),   (Abstained),   (Absent) 
Commissioner Mobilian   (Yes),    (No),   (Abstained),   (Absent) 
Mayor Cheshire   (Yes),   (No),   (Abstained),   (Absent) 
 

First Reading __________________ 

Second Reading ________________ 

 



EXHIBIT “A” 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

THAT PART OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, 
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF 
OLD DIXIE HIGHWAY WITH THE NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF 
SHILOH ROAD SAID POINT BEING A CONCRETE MONUMENT LABELED 
RLS—1571 AND RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 41’50” WEST ALONG THE 
NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF SHILOH ROAD 563.17 FEET TO A 
CONCRETE MONUMENT LABELED RLS—1571, SAID POINT BEING AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF ZEPHYR LAKE ESTATES, A SUBDIVISION 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 24, PAGE 3, IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 39’18” WEST ALONG 
THE EAST LINE OF ZEPHYR LAKE ESTATES 513.29 FEET TO AN IRON PIN 
LABELED LB—707; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 41’50” EAST 572.39 FEET 
TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF OLD DIXIE HIGHWAY SAID POINT 
BEING AN IRON PIN LABELED LB—707; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 
22’29” WEST ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF OLD DIXIE 
HIGHWAY 513.22 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 



ORDINANCE 2019-009 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, 
FLORIDA CORRECTING A SCRIVENER’S ERROR IN THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
OF ORDINANCE 2007-033 WHICH ASSIGNED A FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION 
OF INSTITUTIONAL; PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
AMENDMENT AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION FROM URBAN 
TO  INSTITUTIONAL ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP  OF THE CITY OF 
FRUITLAND PARK’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FOR APPROXIMATELY 6.69 + 
ACRES OF PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED WEST OF U.S. HIGHWAY 441, ON 
THE NORTH SIDE OF SHILOH STREET, AND WEST OF DIXIE AVENUE; 
DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO TRANSMIT THE AMENDMENT TO THE 
APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 163, 
FLORIDA STATUTES; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO AMEND SAID 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND SCRIVENER’S 
ERRORS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, in Ordinance 2007-033 the City Commission approved changing the future 
land use designation of a parcel of real property owned by the City of Fruitland Park from Urban 
to Institutional; and  

 
WHEREAS, it was recently discovered that the legal description attached to Ordinance 

2007-033 is incorrect, therefore, the City desires to process this ordinance to correct the legal 
description; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the required notice of the proposed small scale comprehensive plan 
amendment has been properly published as required by Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Fruitland Park and the 
Local Planning Agency for the City of Fruitland Park have  reviewed the proposed amendment to 
the Comprehensive Plan and have made recommendations to the City Commission of the City of 
Fruitland Park.   
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF 
FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1:  The following described property consisting of approximately 6.69 + acres 
generally located west of U.S. Hwy 441 on the north side of Shiloh and west of Dixie Avenue as 
described and depicted as set forth on Exhibit “A” shall be assigned a land use designation of 
Institutional under the City of Fruitland Park Comprehensive Plan as depicted on the map attached 
hereto as Exhibit “B” and incorporated herein by reference. 
 
 Section 2:    A copy of said Land Use Plan Amendment is filed in the office of the City Manager 
of the City of Fruitland Park as a matter of permanent record of the City, matters and contents 
therein are made a part of this ordinance by reference as fully and completely as if set forth herein, 
and such copy shall remain on file in said office available for public inspection. 



Ordinance 2019-009 
Page 2 
 

 
Section 3.  Severability 
Upon a determination that by a court of competent jurisdiction that a portion of this ordinance or 
the comprehensive plan adopted hereby is void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, all remaining 
portions shall remain in full force and effect.  
 
Section 4.  Direction to the City Manager. 
Upon the Effective Date of this ordinance, the City Manager is hereby authorized to amend the 
comprehensive plan and future land-use map as identified herein after compliance with F.S. 
163.3187 and F.S. 163.3184(11). 
 
Section 5. Scrivener’s Errors.  Scrivener’s errors in the legal description may be corrected 
without a public hearing or at public meeting, by re-recording the original ordinance or a certified 
copy of the ordinance and attaching the correct legal description. 
 
Section 6.  Repeal 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 7.  Adoption 
After adoption, a copy hereof shall be forwarded to the Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 
Section 8.  Effective Date 
This ordinance shall become effective upon the 31st day after adoption unless timely challenged, 
and then will become effective upon the date a final order is issued by the Department of Economic 
Opportunities or Administration Commission finding the amendment in compliance in accordance 
with Section 163.3187, Florida Statutes. No development permits or land uses dependent on this 
amendment may be issued or commence before it has become effective.  
 
PASSED AND ORDAINED in regular session of the City Commission of the City of Fruitland 
Park, Lake County, Florida, this ______ day of ________, 2019. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Chris Cheshire, Mayor 
City of Fruitland Park, Florida   
 
 
ATTEST:      Approved as to Form: 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Esther Coulson, CMC, City Clerk   Anita Geraci-Carver, City Attorney  
 
 
 
 



Ordinance 2019-009 
Page 3 
 
 
Mayor Cheshire                  ______ (Yes), ______ (No), ______ (Abstained), ______ (Absent) 
Commissioner DeGrave             ______ (Yes), ______ (No), ______ (Abstained), ______ (Absent) 
Commissioner Mobilian             ______ (Yes), ______ (No), ______ (Abstained), ______ (Absent) 
Commissioner Gunter                ______ (Yes), ______ (No), ______ (Abstained), ______ (Absent) 
Commissioner Bell                     ______ (Yes), ______ (No), ______ (Abstained), ______ (Absent) 
 
 
 

Passed First Reading ___________ 
Passed Second Reading___________ 

        
(SEAL) 
 
 
 

 
 
 



EXHIBIT “A” 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

THAT PART OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, 
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF 
OLD DIXIE HIGHWAY WITH THE NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF 
SHILOH ROAD SAID POINT BEING A CONCRETE MONUMENT LABELED 
RLS—1571 AND RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 41’50” WEST ALONG THE 
NORTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF SHILOH ROAD 563.17 FEET TO A 
CONCRETE MONUMENT LABELED RLS—1571, SAID POINT BEING AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF ZEPHYR LAKE ESTATES, A SUBDIVISION 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 24, PAGE 3, IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 39’18” WEST ALONG 
THE EAST LINE OF ZEPHYR LAKE ESTATES 513.29 FEET TO AN IRON PIN 
LABELED LB—707; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 41’50” EAST 572.39 FEET 
TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF OLD DIXIE HIGHWAY SAID POINT 
BEING AN IRON PIN LABELED LB—707; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 
22’29” WEST ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF OLD DIXIE 
HIGHWAY 513.22 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 



↓
Site Location

kturner
Rectangle

kturner
Rectangle

kturner
Oval


	Revised Plans received 8_9_19.pdf
	Sht 1 Cover Sheet
	Sht 2 General Notes
	Sht 3 General Utility Notes
	Sht 4 Survey
	Sht 5 Demo and Erosion Control
	Sht 6 Tree Plan
	Sht 7 Site Plan
	Sht 8 Geometry Plan
	Sht 9 Drainage Plan
	Sht 10 Utility Plan
	Sht 11 Autoturn Simulation
	Sht 12 Lift Station Detail
	Sht 13 Construction Details
	Sht 14 Utility Details
	Sht 15 Utility Details




